Ottawa County Engineer’s Office
Daniel Toris, Jr., P.E., P.S.
Ottawa County Engineer
ottawacoeng@co.ottawa.oh.us

8247 W. State Route 163 Phone: (419) 734-6777
Oak Harbor, Ohio 43449 Fax: (419) 734-6768
TO: Ottawa County Sheriff
o Ottawa County Emergency Management
FROM: Ottawa County Engineer
DATE: June 16, 2025

SUBJECT:  Road Closures for Drainage & Road Improvements

Ottawa County has contracted with Buckeye Excavating to provide drainage and road
improvements on Church Road CR#137 between Bay Shore Road CR#135 and State Route 163. Crews
are scheduled to start work on Monday, June 23, 2025 and continue through Friday, September 19,
2025. The work schedule is Monday through Thursday 7:00am-5:00pm, with Fridays as needed.

Traffic will be maintained to one lane with mobile traffic lights used to help control movement in
the construction zone. Motorists are advised to expect significant delays.

Please keep in mind that schedules are weather dependent and subject to change. Please view
our website at https://www.co.ottawa.oh.us/219/Road-Closures for updated closure information.
Changes to the schedules will be posted as they become available. If you have any questions, please

contact our office at (419) 734 — 6777.
Respectfully.
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Daniel Toris, Jr., P.E., P.S.
Ottawa County Engineer
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CC: Townships: Danbury
Fire/EMS/Police: Danbury
Ohio Department of Transportation
Ottawa County Highway Department
Newspapers: Sandusky Register, News Herald, Suburban Press



